



19 May 2016

CR2016/001677
SF2012/004313
DC

Resource Assessment & Compliance
Department of Planning and Environment
Level 3, 22-33 Bridge Street
GPO Box 39
Sydney NSW 2001

Attention: Jessie Evans

MANDALONG ROAD (LOCAL ROAD): MANDALONG SOUTHERN EXTENSION PROJECT – TRANSMISSION LINE RELOCATION MODIFICATION, MANDALONG ROAD MANDALONG - SSD 5144

Reference is made to the Department's correspondence dated 26 April 2016, regarding the abovementioned modification application which was referred to Roads and Maritime Services (Roads and Maritime) for comment.

Roads and Maritime understands the modification is for the relocation of a 2.4 kilometre section of TransGrid's 330kV Transmission Line TL24. As part of this project, it is proposed to remove 12 existing steel lattice towers and establish eight new steel lattice towers.

Roads and Maritime response

Roads and Maritime has reviewed the information provided including the Traffic Impact Assessment by Intersect Traffic dated January 2016 and has no objections to the subject development provided the following requirement is included in the Minister's Project Approval:

- A Construction Traffic Management Plan (CTMP) shall be prepared which details the management of all vehicle movements associated with the project during the construction phase, including identifying any potential overlapping of construction activities with other projects in the area. The CTMP shall be prepared to identify measures to minimise the impacts of construction traffic on the road network and specifically address the management of construction traffic, including any restrictions to the hours of heavy vehicle movements to avoid road use conflicts. The CTMP shall be submitted to Roads and Maritime and Council for acceptance prior to commencement of any construction works.

- Roads and Maritime reserves the right to review the CTMP at any stage and make changes in the interests of maintaining road safety and network efficiency on the classified road network.

On the Minister's determination of this matter, it would be appreciated if a copy of the Project Approval is forwarded to Roads and Maritime for our records. Should you require further information please contact Hunter Land Use on 4924 0688 or email development.hunter@rms.nsw.gov.au

Yours sincerely



David Collaguazo
A/ Manager Land Use Assessment
Hunter Region